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'klk@cpuc.ca.gov' (klk@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: NPC Demand Task Group Meeting in San Francisco - January 11, 2011

Ken,

Just wanted to forward this information on the working session and agenda of the 
National Petroleum Council meeting on January 11. We understand that 
Commissioner Simon is only confirmed to attend the dinner but this is just FYI.

Additionally, our representative on the working committee,|Redacted 
opportunity to speak to some dinner conference attendee. They suggested that in 
addition to a regulator's perspective on role of natural gas in California, Commissioner 
Simon's thoughts on the key issues before NARUC Natural Gas Committee given his 
position as head would also be of particular interest:

had an

Please let me know if we can help in any way.

Thanks again for your help!

Jennifer

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 4:45 PH
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Subject: NPC Demand Task Group Meeting in San Francisco - January 11, 2011

This email includes more information on the January 11th NPC Demand Task Group Meeting in San 
Francisco. If you have not RSVPed for the meeting and plan to attend, please let me know as soon as 
possible.

We look forward to seeing you in San Francisco next week.

Thanks,
Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric | Energy Procurement 
Manager | Natural Gas Policy, Planning & Strategy 
Phone 
Email:

Redacted

National Petroleum Council

Prudent Development of North American Gas and Oil Resources Study

Demand Task Group Meeting

January 11,2011

Abbreviated Agenda:
8:00am - 9:30am: Breakfast with sub-groups. Sub-group leads will communicate the locations of 
breakfast meetings.
9:30am - 6:00pm: Meeting at PG&E offices 
6:30pm - 8:30pm: Dinner at the Hotel Vitale

Locations:
PG&E Offices 
245 Market St 
San Francisco, CA 94105

Hotel Vitale 
8 Mission St
San Francisco, CA 94105

Dress Code:
Business Casual
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Webinar Information:
Webcast:
1. To install the Meeting Center application, click here: Install
2. To JOIN the meeting and be automatically dialed, click here:
Redacted

3. After you log in, Genesys will request your phone number and will call you to connect you to the 
audio portion of the webcast.

Telephone-ONLY access:
1. Dial the toll free number or the number closest to your location (see list below)

International: Redacted
Toll Free: _________ ___________

2. Enter the Meeting Number: Redacted
(Be sure to enter the * star key before and after the Meeting Number)

Security Check-In:
There will be a security desk located at the West Lobby entrance of the 245 Market St building. Please 
indicate that you are an attendee of the NPC meeting. A guest badge will be provided to you and a 
PG&E employee will escort you to the meeting location (Conference Room A).

Transportation in San Francisco:
The PG&E offices are located in the Financial District. The closest BART station is the Embarcadero 
Station which is just a few steps away from the 245 Market St. West Lobby entrance. Taxicabs are 
readily available in the Financial District.

Additional Hotel Options:
Hotels SF

Detailed Agenda:
8:00 - 9:30am 
9:00 - 9:30am

Breakfast arranged by sub-groups at area hotels 
Light refreshments at the PG&E offices

General Session Overview
Redacted9:30 - 9:45am 

9:45 - 9:50am Anti-trust Briefing (John DeGeeter)
Welcome, Goals for Meeting -

General Session Initial Findings by Sub-Group
Industrial Subgroup - Ken Bromfield 
Break
Residential Commercial Subgroup - Tom Massaro and Rick Murphy 
Power Subgroup - Kurt Haeger

9:50 - 10:30am
10:30 - 10:50am 
10:50- 11:30am 
11:30 - 12:15pm

12:15 - 1:15pm Lunch

General Session Initial Findings by DTG
Redacted1:15- 1:45pm 

1:45-2:15pm
Demand Task Group Initial Demand Fairway Findings - 
Demand Task Group - Grouping of Overlapping and Crosscutting Sub Group
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Findings - Jim Osten 
2:15 - 3:00pm 
3:00 - 3:15pm 
3:15 - 5:00pm 
5:00 - 6:00pm

Open Discussion (by Grouping)
Break
Open Discussion (by Grouping)
Summarize and Review Action Items, and Closing Remarks

Dinner Hotel Vitale, 8 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA
6:30 - 9:00pm Guest Speaker: Timothy Simon (Commissioner of California Public Utilities 
Commission and Chair of NARUC Natural Gas Committee)

Remember the Antitrust Guidelines, and don’t
- Coordinate your companies’ plans, prices, outputs
- Disclose your company’s non-public information
- Use the study process to create competitive harm 
Check with counsel before you
- Collect or discuss non-public data
- Evaluate public data about future prices and costs

- Discuss topics about whose legality you’re unsure
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